English Songs

Fr. Jacob Nadian St. Bishoy Coptic Orthodox Church



Contents

(1) I Place My Soul	4
(2) Of All Nations	5
(3) You Are My Hiding Place	6
(4) Father God I wonder	6
(5) My Coptic Church	7
(6) My Coptic Church So Great	9
(7) Your Saintly Children in Libya	
(8) My Soul Sings	11
(9) How Could I Forget	12

(10) O Seeker To Meet Jesus	13
(11) Hear My Cry	14
(12) Come, Now is the Time to Worship	14
(13) Only You	15
(14) When the Spirit of the Lord	15
(15) Just Like the Bird	16
(16) Don't Leave Me Alone	17
(17) When I feel worry	18
(18) The Lord is my shepherd	19
(19) Our Lord, our Lord	20
(20) My Lord, Precious Jesus	21
(21) Above All	21
(22) Awesome God	22
(23) Blessed Be Your Name	23
(24) All In All	24
(25) Create in me a Clean Heart	24
(26) Jesus Stands and Says	25
(27) I Have Decided	25
(28) Jesus I Have Promised	26
(29) Fight the Good Fight	27
(30) Give Us Clean Hands	27
(31) Here I Am Lord	28
(32) Here I Am To Worship	29
(33) Humble Yourself	29
(34) How Lovely	30
(35) I Want to Know You More	30
(36) I Can Only Imagine	31
(37) Keep me near the cross	32
(38) Into Your Hands	33
(39) Jesus Christ, Our Lord	34
(40) Jesus Stands and Says	34
(41) Jesus I Have Promised	35
(42) Jesus Loves Me	36
(43) Just Like the Bird	37

(44) Lord I lift Your Name on high	
(45) Kum Ba Yah	
(46) Lord Reign In Me	
(47) Love, Love, Love, Love	
(48) Wash over me like the rain	40
(49) More Love	40
(50) Mighty to Save	41
(51) The Night Is Passing	
(52) Fishers of Men	
(53) Night of the Last Supper	
(54) O Come O Come Emmanuel	44
(55) Open the Eyes of My Heart	45
(56) Sanctuary	
(57) Purify my heart	46
(58) Seek Ye First	
(59) Shepherd of My Soul	47
(60) Shine On Me	
(61) Shout to the Lord	49
(62) Sons of God	50
(63) Surrender	51
(64) This Little Light of Mine	51
(65) The Blind Man	52
(66) This is My Desire	53
(67) We Will Worship Him	53
(68) You Are Holy	54
(69) A Mystery Now Known	55
(70) A Wise Man	56
(71) The Lord's Army	56
(72) Listen O Christ's Congregation	57
(73) Joyful, Joyful!	58
(74) Thy Word	59
(75) Mama I Gotta	60
(76) Jesus, Only Jesus	61

(1) I Place My Soul

1. I place my soul into Your hands
My Lord Jesus Christ
Lead me because I depend on you
Lead me and I'll serve You
Please be my guide in every way
Be my guard I won't go astray
Sanctify my heart and my needs
Until I see You Lord

Refrain:

(As You have always said
All sorts of all goodness)2
"Come unto Me all you weary
Come unto Me and you'll find rest
Come unto Me I am the way
I am the truth and life"

- 2. When my life gets filled with worries
 And darkness overwhelms
 The clouds will be dispersed away
 By You, O Prince of Peace
 You are my shield, You are my hope
 You are my strength, You are my go
 You are the perfect love, O Lord
 Of whom then shall I fear!
- 3. You are my shepherd I'll not want
 Lead me to still waters
 Restore my soul I'm calling You
 Lead me to righteousness
 Though I walk through the Death Valley
 With You, I will fear no evil
 You are my comfort staff and rod
 All the days of my life
- 4. Come Take your cross and follow Me
 Fear not I am with thee
 Cheer up I've overcome the world
 Your tears I'll wipe away
 I showed you My love on the cross
 And if you're faithful unto death
 I will give you eternal life
 Come now and follow Me

(2) Of All Nations

Refrain:

Of all nations, of all tribes of all peoples Of all nations, of all tribes of all tongues (Before the throne stand myriads of myriads)2 (Coming from everywhere)2

- 1. Coming from ailing and pain
 Coming from a life of distain
 Dressed in heavenly array
 And on the strings they play
 (They were the ones He saved
 With the blood He gave)2
 I saw them waving
 As they came this way
- 2. Before judges they stand
 In chains they tied their hands
 In justice they bore to
 with their eyes highly aimed
 (They were the ones He saved
 With the blood He gave)2
 I saw them thanking
 As they came this way
- 3. In the furnace they stroll
 In prison as if at home
 In the spirit they felt consoled
 In Christ they were absorbed
 (They were the ones He saved
 With the blood He gave)2
 I saw them cheering
 As they came this way

القرار:

من كل الأمم، من كل القبائل، من كل الشعوب من كل الأمم، من كل القبائل، من كل لسان رأمام العرش وقوف ربوات الوف الوف)2 (جابين من كل مكان)2

جايين من ضيق وأنين جايين من ظلم سنين لابسين متسربلين وعلى القيثارات عازفين (دول المفديين بالدم الثمين)
 شفتهم فرحين وهم جايين

أمام الطغاة واقفين يتحاكموا وهم صامتين عالظلم كمان صابرين ودول للسما ناظرين (دول المفديين بالدم الثمين)
 شفتهم شاكرين وهم جايين

3. وسط الآتون ماشيين جوه السجون راضيين بالروح متغربين وفي يسوع مسبيين (دول المفديين بالدم الثمين)2 شفتهم فرحين وهم جايين

4. Despised and hated were they
In grief they always stayed
Safety and peace they had
As they offer their praise
(They were the ones He saved
With the blood He gave)2
I saw them victorious
As they came this way

بهوان والآم عايشين وصعاب وعذاب شايفين بأمان وسلام شاعرين وصوت التهليل رافعين (دول المفديين بالدم الثمين)
 شفتهم غالبين وهم جايين

(3) You Are My Hiding Place

You are my hiding place
 You always fill my heart
 With songs of deliverance
 Whenever I am afraid

2. I will trust in You
I will trust in You
Let the weak say I am strong
In the strength of the Lord

(4) Father God I wonder

[Father God I wonder How I managed
To exist without the knowledge
Of Your parenthood
And Your loving care
But now I am Your son
I am adopted in Your family
And I can never be alone,
Cause Father God You're there beside me.

[(I will sing Your praises)3 For evermore]2

(5) My Coptic Church

My Coptic church
The church of the Lord
Ancient and Strong
I wish her long life
In the early years
After the birth of Christ
St. Mark came bearing
Light of the true faith
He dwelt in the Land
Proclaiming salvation
In the Name of our Redeemer
Christ who removed our sins

1. كنيستي القبطية كنيسة الإله قديمة قوية أرجو لها الحياة في أول العصور لمولد المسيح مرقس أتى بنور إيمانه الصحيح وجال في البلاد وجال في البلاد ينادى بالخلاص باسم المسيح الفادي من يرفع القصاص

The Copts then believed
In the Lord Jesus
And the joy filled all
The cities of Egypt
In a very very short time
He abolished the idols
The cross was exalted
The sign of the faith
Satan quickly rose
To war the Son of God
He stirred the rulers
Emperors and armies

2. فآمن الأقباط بربنا يسوع وحل الاغتباط في كافة الربوع في أمد قريب قد حطموا الأوثان وراية الإيمان وراية الإيمان الله يحارب ابن الله فهيج الحكام والجند والولاة

They then declared war
On the sons of the faith
Deny your Christ
Or be thrown in the fire
Our honored fathers
Elders and youngsters
Were not moved by pain
Distress nor dishonor
But said courageously
Forward no turning back
We don't fear fire
Our Lord is Jesus Christ

3. فأشهروا السلاح على بنى الإيمان هيا أنكروا المسيح أو تلقوا في النيران كبار مع صغار لم يثنهم آلام شدة وعار بل قالوا بانتصار للخلف لا رجوع لا نجزع من نار الهنا يسوع إلهنا يسوع

They were beaten and imprisoned
They lived in oppression
They were burned and killed
They tasted every pain
By the power of their faith
They overcame their pain
And remained believing in
The King of Peace
With blood and suffering
They bought the faith
And preserved it for us
In the name of our Savior

4. كمضربوا كمسجنوا كم عشوا في اكتنب كم قتلوا كم حرقوا كم ذاقوا من عناب بقوة اليقين قد غلبوا الآلام وداموا ثابتين في ملك السلام بالدم والعناء قد اشتروا الإيمان واحتفظوا لنا باسم مخلصنا

Let us all rise
From our laziness
With diligence seeking
The heavenly rewards
The Church of the fathers
You are our pride
To her success
Let us all join together
My Coptic church
Her faith is Orthodox
Forever strong
We are all for Christ

هيا بنا نقوم من شدة الكسل وللعلى نروم ونسعى بالعجل كنيسة الآباء أنت افتخارنا هيا هيا بنا هيا هيا بنا كنيستي القبطية إلى الأبد أقوياء كلنا للمسيح كلنا للمسيح

(6) My Coptic Church So Great

1. My Coptic Church so great
You spread the Christian faith
In the Ethiopian country
In Nubia and Sudan
In the Western nations
In the African continent
And in European cities
(You witnessed for the faith) 2

Refrain:
O Coptic Church of God
Persecuted but survived
We redeem you with our blood
We redeem you with our lives

2. In the council of Nicea
Heresies, you stood against
Your deacon Athanasius
He is the hero of faith
St. Clement and St. Oregon
St. Cyril and St. Dioscorus
St. Paul and St. Anthony
(Your men that were so brave) 2

3. A church and a monastery
An altar and a sanctuary
Your sacraments are seven
They lead us to heaven
By powers so divine
By prayers and by strife
You invaded the desert
(To praise God day and night) 2

4. Jesus Christ visited you With His mother St. Mary St. Mark's blood so pure Watered you with the faith O Mother of the Martyrs St. George and St. Demiana And the blessed St. Peter The seal of the martyrs) 2

(7) Your Saintly Children in Libya

Prepared by Fr. Jacob Nadian

(Your saintly children
Slaughtered in Libya)2
Justified by the blood
Reward them O my Lord Jesus

Awladak el kedeseen Fe Libya madbo7een)2 Bel dam mota barrereen Awadhom ya Raby Yasou3 أولادك القديسين
 في ليبيا مدبوحين)2
 بالدم متبررين
 عوضهم يا ربى يسوع

Refrain:

(Jesus, O pure spring O sweetest warm bosom Your love for us is sufficient It is my joy and comfort)2

(They said: My Lord Jesus Their voice filled the world)2 They kneeled in reverence Fill them O my Lord Jesus

(All their blood flowed The blood of mantled martyrs)2 Clothe them with beauty Rest their soul O my Lord Jesus

(I am not sad O Lord You are the compassionate Father)2 You held them in Your bosom Help us rejoice O my Lord Jesus

> (I am still buzzled In weakness of faith)2 I ask the just God Save us O my Lord Jesus

(Why did You leave the wicked Shed blood of the righteous)2 And fill all seas Have mercy O my Lord Jesus

Refrain:

(2Yasou3 ya Nab3 safy Ya a7la 7edn dafy Da 7obak lena kafy Da fara7y wekol 3aza`y)2

(Dol alo Raby Yasou3 Sothom malaa el rebo3)2 We raka3o fekol khesho3 Ashbe3hom ya Raby Yasou3

(Dal Dam koloh sal Dam shohada abtal)2 Sarbelhom bel gamal Naye7om ya Raby Yasou3

(Ya Raby ana mosh za3lan Danta el ab el 7anan)2 Damethom fel a7dan Fara7na ya Raby Yasou3

(Bas ana bardo 7ayran Wafy da3f eman)2 Asa`l el Rab el dayan E7fazna ya Raby Yasou3

(Leh sebt el ashrar Yesfeko dam el abrar)2 Yemla kol elbe7ar Er7amna ya Raby Yasou3

القرار:

(يسوع يا نبع صافي يا أحلى حضن دافي ده حبك لينا كافي دا فرحى وكل عزائي)2

 (دول قالوا ربي يسوع صوتهم ملأ الربوع)2 وركعوا بكل خشوع اشبعهم يا ربي يسوع

3. (دا الدم كله سال دم شهداء أبطال) 2 سربلهم بالجمال نيحهم يا ربى يسوع

 4. (يارب أنا مش زعلان دا أنت الآب الحنان)2 ضمتهم في الأحضان فرحنا يا ربى يسوع

5. (بس أنا برضه حيران وفي ضعف إيمان)2 أسال الرب الديان احفظنا يا ربي يسوع

 (ليه سبت الأشرار يسفكوا دم الأبرار)2 يملأ كل البحار ارحمنا يا ربي يسوع

(O Lord heal the wounds	(Ya Rab eshfy el gero7	7. (يارب اشف الجروح
And strengthen the weak soul)2	We awy da3f el ro7)2	وقوي ضعف الروح)2
And comfort those who weep	We 3azy man yano7	وعزي من ينوح
Strengthen us O my Lord Jesus	Awena ya Raby Yasou3	قوينا يا ربي يسوع
(It is Your true promise	(Da wa3dak amen	8. (دا وحدك أمين
To comfort those who labor)2	Yore7 el mot3aben)2	يُريح المتعبين)2
To inherit all what You promised	Be'an yartho el mawa3eed	بأن يرثوا المواعيد
Crown us O my Lord Jesus	Kallena ya Raby Yasou3	كللنا يا ربي يسوع

(8) My Soul Sings

[(My soul sings) 3 (How I love You)] 2

(Just a little while longer and I'll see You Just a little while longer and I'll know You Just a little while longer and we'll be together) 2

(All I want is just to know Your heart And would You keep me here until we're one) 2

(9) How Could I Forget

1. (How could I forget
The One who died for me
How could I forget
His side that had to bleed) 2

(He who saw me in my misery So He came running to meet me He who bought me and redeemed me Broke my chains and set me free) 2

2. (How could I forget Your kindness through the years Your right hand always reaching out to me) 2

(In my joys and in my sorrows In all of lives storms You've become my friend and fortress You are the One to whom I call) 2

3. (Help me Lord
I want to lose myself in You
All my pride has
Blinded me from seeing You) 2

(So I'll keep watching and praying Setting my eyes on You Trusting in Your sure promise That You will be there for me soon) 2

(10) O Seeker To Meet Jesus

1. O seeker to meet Jesus
Forget your hunger and thirst
Your food is the bread of life
And you'll drink from His wounded side

- 2. You traveler forget the past And go steadfast in the path If you suffer on the road Remember for you He died
- 3. The trumpet will be heard soon With happiness and sound of joy A great feast above the clouds And a crown for the watchful
- 4. He'll prepare a place for you
 He is always waiting for you
 His heart is longing for you
 Blessed are you if you are prepared
 - 5. You're a part in Jesus Christ You who lives among the rocks Have no fear from all dangers You're protected by the Lord

(11) Hear My Cry

1. Hear my cry I pray to Thee Unto my voice incline Your ear (Hold me and have mercy upon me) 2 (For You O Lord I'm in great need) 2

- 2. My soul is troubled in the deep And my eyes are full of tears(Now I remember You indeed) 2(For Your salvation is near) 2
- 3. All the waves came upon me I was drowned in the deep sea (I asked for help where it could be) 2 (But in the hands of my dear Lord) 2
- 4. My heart is trembling in great fear And my head is wrapped in weeds (Out of the depths I cried to Thee) 2 (Save my soul and set me free) 2
- 5. God ordered the whale in the sea
 To safely drop Jonah in peace
 (In the whale's belly Jonah kneels) 2
 (And thanks the Lord for His great deeds) 2

(12) Come, Now is the Time to Worship

Come, now is the time to worship Come, now is the time to give your heart Come, just as you are to worship Come, just as you are before your God Come

Refrain:

One day every tongue will confess you are God One day every knee will bow Still the greatest treasures remain for those Who gladly choose you now

(13) Only You

Refrain:

Only You can shake the mountains
Only You can calm the oceans
Only You can hold the heavens
In the palm of your hands

Tell me who can look inside me
 Tell me who can purify me
 Tell me who can love me deeply
 More than I understand; Only You

 With a word You spoke the heavens into place Scattered stars and gave the earth its shape
 Who are we that You should touch us with Your grace
 Who am I, Oh God, that You should know my name

(14) When the Spirit of the Lord

- 1. (When the Spirit of the Lord moves in my Heart, I will love as JESUS Loves) 2
 (I will Love, I will Love, I will love as JESUS Loves) 2
- 2. (When the Spirit of the Lord moves in my Heart, I will pray as DAVID pray) 2
 (I will pray, I will pray,
 I will pray as DAVID prayed) 2
- 3. (When the Spirit of the Lord moves in my Heart, I will preach as PETER preached) 2
 (I will preach, I will preach,
 I will preach as PETER preached) 2
- 4. (When the Spirit of the Lord moves in my Heart,
 I will serve as ST PAUL served)2
 (I will serve, I will serve,
 I will serve as ST PAUL served)2

(15) Just Like the Bird

Refrain:

Just like the bird when it found its home Just like the happy dove Your house O Lord, I love Your house I love with honesty

- Your house is prayer, praise and candles, Your house is love, light and peace, Just as I love Your house O Lord, I love You unto the end of day.
 - 2. Your house is full of blessings,Protected against all demons.We celebrate there the liturgies,They're prayed for all the saints
 - In Your house we read the Bible,
 And learn there the nicest songs.
 And hear there the blessed hymns,
 And praise You all our lives.
 - Blessed are they who are blameless,
 O Lord in Your house living.
 Confirm me in Your luminous ways,
 Forever and ever, Amen.

(16) Don't Leave Me Alone

1. Do not leave me alone O shepherd of my soul Be always near to help me And hear me when I call

Refrain:
(My Lord I'm nothing without you
I am nothing at all) 2
(So take my right hand
O Lord and lead me

Forever in Your way) 2

2. Do not leave me alone My guardian and my guide And hold me lest I fall whenever my footsteps slide

3. Do not leave me alone
If I'm tempted to sin
When outward things are strong
Keep Watch O Lord within

4. Do not leave me alone whenever I feel frail Subdue Satan before me and let him not prevail

5. Do not leave me alone when I have gone astrayBut take my hand and lead me again into Your way

Do not leave me alone whenever sins abound But rather, Lord forgive me and turn my life around

Do not leave me alone when hope has fled away But rather reassure me and teach me to watch and pray

(17) When I feel worry

1. When I feel worry
To whom shall I go
You comfort me O my Lord
(I kneel and pray to You) 2

2. When I feel tired To whom shall I go You give me rest O my Lord (I kneel and pray to You) 2

3. When I feel sad To whom shall I go You give me joy O my Lord (I kneel and pray to You) 2

4. When I feel sick
To whom shall I go
You heal me O my Lord
(I kneel and pray to You) 2

5. When I feel oppressed To whom shall I go You defend me O my Lord (I kneel and pray to You) 2

6. When I feel lost To whom shall I go You guide me O my Lord (I kneel and pray to You) 2

(18) The Lord is my shepherd

1. The Lord is my shepherd
I shall not want
Though I walk through the valley
Of the shadow of death

(I shall fear no evil For thou art with me I shall fear no evil Lord Jesus abides in me) 2

2. Fill me with thy spirit, thee stay Help me to walk in thy way Keep me from going astray Save me Lord Jesus I pray

(In my Lord I put dependence In pain, He is my defense Whenever my soul weakens My soul He strengthens)2

3. The Lord is my shepherd
I shall not want
Though I walk through the valley
Of the shadow of death

(I shall fear no evil For thou art with me I shall fear no evil Lord Jesus abides in me) 2

(19) Our Lord, our Lord

1. Our Lord, our Lord Came for us our Lord Born in the manger like us Because He truly loves us

Refrain:

(He loves all of us He redeemed all of our souls) 2 (Our Lord, our Lord Came for us our Lord) 2

- 2. I am glad, I am glad By your birth O my Lord Your birth in Bethlehem A great joy to my soul
- 3. The virgin rejoiced In the word of Gabriel Our hearts are happy In the birth of Emmanuel
- 4. In the east was a star Shone to the wise men Our hearts are candles Lit to the Holy Lord
- 5. The angels in the sky Praised the Lord for His birth Glory to God in the highest And peace be on earth

(20) My Lord, Precious Jesus

My Lord, precious Jesus
 No one is more beloved
 With Him I am no stranger
 And the cross is no burden

Refrain:

(How beautiful is life with Him Jesus, Lord of heaven) 2 (Living with Him is pleasant! He blesses life) In His protection I live

- With vigor my soul tread
 Upon all the lusts

 My beloved is most sweet
 He's altogether lovely
- 3. And an eternal happiness
 As the Scripture said
 Here in joyful living
 And there in the Father's house

(21) Above All

1. Above all powers. Above all kings Above all nature and all created things Above all wisdom, and all the ways of man You were here before the world began

- 2. Above all kingdoms. Above all thrones Above all wonders the world has ever known Above all wealth and treasures of the earth There's no way to measure what you're worth
 - 3. Crucified, laid behind a stone
 You lived to die, rejected and alone
 Like a rose, trampled on the ground
 You took the fall, and thought of me
 Above all (2)

(22) Awesome God

1. When He rolls up His sleeves He ain't just puttin' on the ritz (our God is an awesome God) There is thunder in His footsteps And lightning in His fist (our God is an awesome God)

Well, the Lord wasn't joking
When He kicked 'em out of Eden
It wasn't for no reason that He shed his blood
His return is very close and so you better be believing
that our God is an awesome God

Refrain:

Our God (our God) is an awesome God He reigns (He reigns) from heaven above With wisdom (with wisdom) power and love our God is an awesome God

2. And when the sky was starless in the void of the night (our God is an awesome God)

He spoke into the darkness and created the light (our God is an awesome God)

Judgment and wrath he poured out on Sodom Mercy and grace He gave us at the cross I hope that we have not too quickly forgotten that our God is an awesome God

(23) Blessed Be Your Name

1. Blessed Be Your Name
In the land that is plentiful
Where Your streams of abundance flow
Blessed be Your name

Blessed Be Your name
When I'm found in the desert place
Though I walk through the wilderness
Blessed Be Your name

Refrain:

Every blessing You pour out
I'll turn back to praise
When the darkness closes in, Lord
Still I will say

Blessed be the name of the Lord Blessed be Your name Blessed be the name of the Lord Blessed be Your glorious name

2. Blessed be Your name
When the sun's shining down on me
When the world's 'all as it should be'
Blessed be Your name

Blessed be Your name
On the road marked with suffering
Though there's pain in the offering
Blessed be Your name

(24) All In All

1. You are my strength when I am weak
You are the treasure that I seek
You are my all in all
Seeking you as a precious jewel
Lord to give up I'd be a fool
You are my all in all

Refrain:
(Jesus, Lamb of God
Worthy is your name) 2

2. Taking my sin, my cross, my shame Rising again, I bless Your Name You are my all in all When I fall down, You pick me up When I am dry, You fill my cup You are my all in all

(25) Create in me a Clean Heart

Refrain: (Create in me a Clean Heart O God And renew a Right Spirit within me) 2

Cast me not away from thy Presence O Lord And take not thy Holy Spirit from me Restore unto me, the Joy of thy Salvation And renew a right Spirit within me

(26) Jesus Stands and Says

Jesus stands and says "I am the Way" Don't go far away. Alleluia.

I am Your Christ, I am the Light When you follow Me right. Alleluia.

Come to Me My son, let My will be done Till My kingdom come. Alleluia.

He knocks on my door, I shall wait no more He will fight my war. Alleluia.

He cures my soul, whenever I fall Every time I call. Alleluia.

At His feet I bow, Jesus tell me how To repent right now. Alleluia.

(27) I Have Decided

- 1. (I have decided to follow Jesus) 3 No turning back, No turning back
- 2. (Though no one joins me still I will follow) 3 No turning back, No turning back
- 3. (The world behind me, the cross before me) 3
 No turning back, No turning back

(28) Jesus I Have Promised

1. Jesus I have promised to serve Thee to the end Be forever near me, my Master and my friend. I shall not fear Satan, if Thou art by my side, Nor wander away, if Thou wilt be my guide.

Refrain:

Guide me, lead me, every day
Let me follow all the way
My rock of Salvation, Thou shalt always be
I make haste and always take refuge in Thee

- 2. Let me hear Thee speaking in words clear, and still All the storms of passion and murmurs of self-will Speak to reassure me whenever I fall Speak and make me listen, O Guardian of my soul
- 3. Jesus Thou hast promised all who follow Thee That in Thine own glory Thy servants shall be Jesus I have promised to serve Thee to the end So give me grace to follow, my Master and my friend
- 4. Let me see Thy footprints, in them plant mine own My hope of salvation's in Thy strength alone Guide me, call me, draw me, hold me to the end And in heaven receive me, my Master and my friend.

(29) Fight the Good Fight

(Your way is right) 2 (And it's worth the fight) 2

In love I will obey And one day I will say:

(I have fought the good fight)
Fought the good fight
(I have finished the race)
Finished the race

I have kept the faith (2 Timothy 4:7)

(30) Give Us Clean Hands

[We bow our hearts
We bend our knees
Oh Spirit come make us humble
We turn our eyes
From evil things
Oh Lord we cast down our idols

(Give us clean hands and give us pure hearts Let us not lift our souls to another) 2

(Oh God let us be a generation that seeks that seeks Your face, Oh God of Jacob) 2] 2

(31) Here I Am Lord

1. I, the Lord of sea and sky
I have heard My people cry
All who dwell in dark and sin
My hand will save

I, who made the stars of night I will make their darkness bright Who will bear my light to them?
Whom shall I send?

Refrain:

Here I am Lord, is it I Lord?
I have heard you calling in the night
I will go Lord, if you Lead me
I will hold Your people in my Heart

2. I, the Lord of snow and rainI have borne my people's painI have wept for love of themThey turn away

I will break their hearts of stone Give them hearts for love alone I will speak My Word to them Whom shall I send?

3. I, the Lord of wind and flame
I will tend the poor and lame
I will set a feast for them
My hand will save

Finest bread I will provide Till their hearts be satisfied I will give My life to them Whom shall I send?

(32) Here I Am To Worship

1. Light of the world
You stepped down into darkness
Open my eyes let me see
Beauty that made this heart adore You
Hope of a life spent with You

Refrain:
Here I am to worship
Here I am to bow down
Here I am to say that You're my God

You're altogether lovely
Altogether worthy
Altogether wonderful to me

2. King of all kings
Oh so highly exalted
Glorious in heaven above
Humbly You came to the earth You created.
All for love's sake became poor

3. (I'll never know how much it cost To see my sin upon that cross) 2

(33) Humble Yourself

1. (Humble yourself before the Lord) 4

Refrain:
[And He (And He)
Will lift (Will lift)
You up (You up)
Higher and Higher] 2
And He, will lift, you up

2. (Love the Lord with all your heart) 4

(34) How Lovely

1. How lovely it is to get together In love our Lord teaches us When two meet in My name together I'll always be in between their gather

Refrain:

(Oh Lord come now and join us here We ask You to come and give us cheer Fill us with joy from Your Holy Spirit And peace, no riches can provide) 2

2. The Lord is here always with us How lovely He is, how content we are We talk to Him and He always listens He'll always be with us, in us

(35) I Want to Know You More

1. In the secret, in the quiet place
In the stillness you are there
In the secret, in the quiet hour I wait
Only for you
'Cause I want to know you more

Refrain:

I want to know you
I want to see your face
I want to know you more
I want to touch you
I want to hear your voice
I want to know you more

2. I am reaching, for the highest goal
That I might receive the prize
Pressing onward, pushing every hindrance aside
Out of my way
'Cause I want to know you more

(36) I Can Only Imagine

1. I can only imagine
What it will be like
When I walk
By your side

I can only imagine
What my eyes will see
When your face
Is before me

I can only imagine

Refrain:

Surrounded by Your glory
What will my heart feel?
Will I dance for you Jesus
or in awe of you be still
Will I stand in your presence
Or to my knees will I fall?
Will I sing hallelujah
Will I be able to speak at all?
I can only imagine

I can only imagine

2. I can only imagine When that day comes When I find myself Standing in the Son

I can only imagine When all I will do Is forever Forever worship You

I can only imagine

(37) Keep me near the cross

1. Jesus, keep me near the cross There a precious fountain Free to all, a healing stream Flows from Calvary's mountain

Refrain:
In the cross, in the cross
Be my glory ever
Till my raptured soul shall find
Rest beyond the river

- 2. Near the cross, a trembling soul Love and mercy found me
 There the bright and morning star
 Sheds its beams around me
- 3. Near the cross O Lamb of God Bring its scenes before me Help me walk from day to day With its shadow over me
- 4. Near the cross I'll watch and wait
 Hoping, trusting ever
 Till I reach the golden strand
 Just beyond the river

(38) Into Your Hands

Refrain:

Into your hands we commend our spirits O Lord Into your hands we commend our hearts For we must die to ourselves in loving you Into your hands we commend our love

- 1. O God, My God, Why have you gone from me Far from my prayers, far from my cry To you I call, but you never answer me You send no comfort and I don't know why
- 2. O God, My God, Why have you gone from me Far from my prayers, far from my cry To you I call, but you never answer me You send no comfort and I don't know why
- 3. Our fathers trusted and delivered them
 To you they cry, and they escaped
 In you they trusted when darkness came their way
 And in your goodness you made them free
- 4. You've been my guide since I was very young You showed the way when I needed someone's hand But now I'm lonely, nobody is at my side Stay near my Lord, and be my friend

(39) Jesus Christ, Our Lord

1. Jesus Christ our Lord savior of my soul Let my thoughts be Your thoughts that is all in all

Jesus Christ our Lord savior of my soul Let my senses be Your senses that is all in all

Jesus Christ our Lord savior of my soul Let my heart be Your heart that is all in all

2. Jesus Christ our Lord savior of my soul Let my will be Your will that is all in all

Jesus Christ our Lord savior of my soul Let my deeds be Your deeds that is all in all

Jesus Christ our Lord savior of my soul Let my way be Your way that is all in all

(40) Jesus Stands and Says

1. Jesus stands and says "I am the Way" Don't go far away. Alleluia.

I am Your Christ, I am the Light When you follow Me right. Alleluia.

Come to Me My son, let My will be done Till My kingdom come. Alleluia.

2. He knocks on my door, I shall wait no more He will fight my war. Alleluia.

He cures my soul, whenever I fall Every time I call. Alleluia.

At His feet I bow, Jesus tell me how To repent right now. Alleluia.

(41) Jesus I Have Promised

1. Jesus I have promised to serve Thee to the end Be forever near me, my Master and my friend I shall not fear Satan, if Thou art by my side Nor wander away, if Thou wilt be my guide

Refrain:
Guide me, lead me, every day
Let me follow all the way
My rock of Salvation, Thou shalt always be
I make haste and always take refuge in Thee

- 2. Let me hear Thee speaking in words clear, and still All the storms of passion and murmurs of self-will Speak to reassure me whenever I fall Speak and make me listen, O Guardian of my soul
- 3. Jesus Thou hast promised all who follow Thee That in Thine own glory Thy servants shall be Jesus I have promised to serve Thee to the end So give me grace to follow, my Master and my friend
- 4. Let me see Thy footprints, in them plant mine own My hope of salvation's in Thy strength alone Guide me, call me, draw me, hold me to the end And in heaven receive me, my Master and my friend

(42) Jesus Loves Me

1. Jesus loves me! this I know, For the Bible tells me so. Little ones to Him belong; they are weak but He is strong.

Refrain:
(Yes, Jesus loves me!)3
The Bible tells me so.

- 2. Jesus loves me! loves me still, 'tho I'm very weak and ill, that I might from sin be free, bled and died upon the tree.
- 3. Jesus loves me! He who died heaven's gate to open wide; He will wash away my sin, let His little child come in.
- 4. Jesus loves me! He will stay close beside me all the way. Thou hast bled and died for me, I will henceforth live for Thee
- 5. Jesus loves me when I'm good. When I do the things I should. Jesus loves me when I'm bad, but it makes him oh so sad.
 - 6. I love Jesus, does He know? Have I ever told Him so? Jesus likes to hear me say, That I love Him every day!

(43) Just Like the Bird

Refrain:
Just like the bird, when it found it's home,
Just like the happy dove,
Your house O Lord I love
Your house I love with honesty

- Your house is prayer, praise and candles, Your house is love, light and peace, Just as I love Your house O Lord, I love You unto the end of day.
 - 2. Your house is full of blessings, Protected against all demons.We celebrate there the liturgies, They're prayed for all the saints.
 - In Your house we read the Bible,
 And learn there the nicest songs.
 And hear there the blessed hymns,
 And praise You all our lives.
 - Blessed are they who are blameless,
 O Lord in Your house living.
 Confirm me in Your luminous ways,
 Forever and ever, Amen.

(44) Lord I lift Your Name on high

Lord I lift Your Name on high Lord I love to sing Your praises I'm so glad You're in my life I'm so glad You came to save us

You came from Heaven to earth, to show the way
From the earth to the Cross, my debts to pay
From the cross to the grave,
from the grave to the sky
Lord I lift your name on High

(45) Kum Ba Yah

- 1. (Kum ba yah, my Lord, Kum ba yah!)3 O Lord, Kum ba yah
- 2. (Someone's crying, Lord, Kum ba yah!)3 O Lord, Kum ba yah
- 3. (Someone's singing, Lord, Kum ba yah!)3 O Lord, Kum ba yah
- 4. (Someone's praying, Lord, Kum ba yah!)3 O Lord, Kum ba yah

(46) Lord Reign In Me

1. Over all the earth, You reign on high Every mountain stream, every sunset sky But my one request, Lord my only aim Is that You'd reign in me again

Refrain:

Lord reign in me, reign in Your power Over all my dreams, in my darkest hour You are the Lord, of all I am So won't You reign in me again

2. Over every thought, over every word
May my life reflect, the beauty of my Lord
'Cause you mean more to me
Than any earthly thing
So won't You reign in me again

(47) Love, Love, Love, Love

1. Love, love, love, love, The Gospel in a Word is Love, Love your neighbour as yourself, Love, love, love

Pantocrator, You are our Creator, You created heaven and earth, I adore You

> 2. Jesus Christ, You are our redeemer, You are our sacrifice, I love You

Holy Spirit,
You are our Comforter,
You sanctified our souls,
I need You

Holy God Holy and Mighty Holy and Immortal one Have mercy on us

3. Coptic Church, You are our blessing and pride, Through your Sacraments we are saved, I serve you.

> Agios O The-os Agios Ees-shiros Agios Athanatos Eleison Eemas Eleison Eemas

(48) Wash over me like the rain

Wash over me like the rain falling down
Breath upon me like the wind from a storm
Fill me with fire so I'll burn for You
And melt my heart away

Hold me forever close to Your heart Touch me deeply So I'll never depart from You

> Love that's so tender Faithful and true And melt my heart away

Refrain:
(In the darkest night
You keep my candle burning
When I see Your light
I know I'm going Your way
And Jesus I will follow You forever
You melt my heart away) 2

(49) More Love

[(More Love, More Power, More of You in my life) 2

And I will worship You with all of my heart. And I will worship You with all of my mind. And I will worship You with all of my strength.

(For You are my Lord, You are my Lord) 2] 2

(50) Mighty to Save

1. Everyone needs compassion
Love that never failing
Let mercy fall on me
Everyone needs forgiveness
The kindness of a Savior
The hope of nations

Refrain:
Savior
He can move the mountains
My God is mighty to save
He is mighty to save!

Forever
Author of salvation
He rose and conquered the grave
Jesus conquered the grave

2. So take me as You find me
All my fears and failures
Fill my life again
I give my life to follow
Everything I believe in
Now I surrender

3. Shine Your light and let the whole world see:

We're singing

For the glory of the risen King

Jesus, shine your light and let the whole world see:

We're singing

For the glory of the risen King

(51) The Night Is Passing

1. (With longing and desire, and years of patience With all conviction and faith To the heavens, we gaze and wait To see you with our eyes)2

Refrain:

(And the night is passing, the night has gone And the daylight is at hand And our Bridegroom come to take us To our homes in the skies)2

- 2. (The days have passed, of our estrangement And those days'll never return

 The signs have appeared, the trials disappeared How lovely's that promised day)2
- 3. (We arise and rejoice, at the trumpet's sound
 The day our Christ meets us
 Praising at all times, and proclaiming
 Glory to You, O Savior)2
 - 4. (O our Lord, come, our Beloved, come
 Our souls cry out for YouFulfill Your pledge, show Your kindness
 Your people wait for You)2

(52) Fishers of Men

I will make you fishers of men Fishers of men, fishers of men I will make you fishers of men If you follow Me

If you follow Me
If you follow Me
I will make you fishers of men
If you follow Me

(53) Night of the Last Supper

1. (Night of the Last Supper) 2 Jesus took bread and broke (And said "Eat My Body") 2

Refrain:

Our Master, Our Savior gave us the vine of love He is the Bread of Life (Coming from heaven above) 3

- 2. (Night when my Lord suffered) 2 He took wine and gave thanks (And said "This is My Blood") 2
 - 3. (This is the Groom's supper) 2
 Is given to His bride,
 Promising eternal life
 Up in the paradise
 - 4. (This is the food of souls) 2
 Is offered to us all
 And the Blood is given
 To help me lest I fall
 - 5. (Jesus You are my hope) 2
 Forgive my sins O Lord
 Wash me and clean my soul
 Put on me a new robe
 - 6. (My heart I give to you) 2 Your will I want to do Your love for me I knew When You paid all my dues

(54) O Come O Come Emmanuel

1. O come, O come, Emmanuel And ransom captive Israel That mourns in lonely exile here Until the Son of God appear Rejoice! Rejoice! Emmanuel Shall come to thee, O Israel.

O come, Thou Rod of Jesse, free Thine own from Satan's tyranny From depths of Hell Thy people save And give them victory o'er the grave Rejoice! Rejoice! Emmanuel Shall come to thee, O Israel.

O come, Thou Day-Spring, come and cheer
 Our spirits by Thine advent here
 Disperse the gloomy clouds of night
 And death's dark shadows put to flight.
 Rejoice! Rejoice! Emmanuel
 Shall come to thee, O Israel.

O come, Thou Key of David, come, And open wide our heavenly home; Make safe the way that leads on high, And close the path to misery. Rejoice! Rejoice! Emmanuel Shall come to thee, O Israel.

3. O come, O come, Thou Lord of might, Who to Thy tribes, on Sinai's height, In ancient times did'st give the Law, In cloud, and majesty and awe.

Rejoice! Rejoice! Emmanuel

Shall come to thee, O Israel.

(55) Open the Eyes of My Heart

1. (Open the eyes of my heart, Lord Open the eyes of my heart I want to see You I want to see You) 2

Refrain:
To see You high and lifted up
Shining in the light of Your glory
Pour out Your power and love
As we sing holy, holy, holy

2. (Open the eyes of my heart, Lord Open the eyes of my heart I want to see You I want to see You) 2

> 3. Holy, holy, holy We cry holy, holy, holy You are holy, holy, holy I want to see you

(56) Sanctuary

Lord Prepare me To be a sanctuary Pure and Holy Tried and True

With Thanksgiving
I'll be a living
Sanctuary
For you

(57) Purify my heart

1. Purify my heart
Let me be as gold and precious silver
Purify my heart
Let me be as gold, pure gold

Refrain:
Refiner's fire
My heart's one desire
Is to be holy
Set apart for You Lord
I choose to be holy
Set apart for You my Master
Ready to do Your will

2. Purify my heart
Cleanse me from within and make me holy
Purify my heart
Cleanse me from my sin, deep within

(58) Seek Ye First

Refrain:

Seek ye first the kingdom of God And His righteousness And all these things shall be added unto you Allelu, alleluia

Man does not live by bread alone
But by every word
That proceeds from the mouth of God
Allelu, alleluia

Ask and it shall be given unto you
Seek and ye shall find
Knock and the door shall be opened unto you
Allelu, alleluia

(59) Shepherd of My Soul

1. O Thou in whose presence delighteth my soul
And whom in my distress I call
My comfort by day and my refuge by night
My stronghold whenever I fall

Refrain:

Shepherd of my soul I beg Thee to tell
Where thou keepest thy sheep to rest
For why should I roam in the valley of tears
And wander as one who is lost

2. I ask thee to tell me daughters of Zion
Have ye seen the One I adoreI seek him in vein in the night of my soul
But low I can find Him no more

3. I am my beloved's and He is mine
He calleth me sister and spouse
O how do I long for the day we shall wed
In heaven in His Father's house

(60) Shine On Me

1. Lord, the light of Your love is shining
In the midst of the darkness, shining
Jesus, Light of the World, shine upon us
Set us free by the truth You now bring us
Shine on me, shine on me

Refrain:
Shine, Jesus, shine,
Fill this land with the Father's glory
Blaze, Spirit, blaze
Set our hearts on fire
Flow, river, flow
Flood the nations with grace and mercy
Send forth Your Word
Lord, And let there be light!

- 2. Lord, I come to Your awesome presence From the shadows into Your radiance By Your Blood I may enter Your brightness Search me, try me, consume all my darkness Shine on me, shine on me
- 3. As we gaze on Your kingly brightness
 So our faces display Your likeness
 Ever changing from glory to glory:
 Mirrored here, may our lives tell Your story
 Shine on me, shine on me

(61) Shout to the Lord

1. My Jesus, My Savior
Lord there is none like You
All of my days
I want to praise
The wonders of Your mighty Love

My comfort, My shelter
Tower of refuge and strength
Let every breath
all that I am
never cease to worship You

2. Shout to the Lord all the earth let us sing Power and majesty praise to the King Mountains bow down and the seas will roar at the sound of Your name

I sing for joy at the works of Your hand Forever I'll love You, Forever I'll stand Nothing compares to the promise I have in You

(62) Sons of God

Refrain:

Sons of God, Hear His Holy word Gather around, the table of the Lord Eat His Body, drink His Blood And we'll sing a song of love Allelu, allelu, alleluia!

- Brothers, sister we are one And our life has just begun In the spirit we are young We can live forever
- 2. Shout together to the Lord Who has promised our reward Happiness a hundred fold And we'll live forever
- 3. Jesus gave a new command
 That we love our fellow man
 Till we reach the promised land
 Where we'll live forever
- 4. If we want to live with Him We must also die with Him Die to selfishness and sin And we'll live forever
 - 5. Make the world a unity Make all men one family Till we meet The Trinity And we'll live forever
- 6. With the church we celebrate
 Jesus coming we await
 So we'll make a holiday
 So we'll live forever

(63) Surrender

1. I'm giving you my heart
And all that is within
I lay it all down
For the sake of you my King
I'm giving you my dreams
I'm laying down my rights
I'm giving up my pride
For the promise of new life

Refrain:
And I surrender all to you, all to you
And I surrender all to you, all to you

2. I'm singing You this song
I'm waiting at the cross
And all the world holds dear
I count it all as loss
For the sake of knowing You
for the glory of Your name
To know the lasting joy
even sharing in Your pain

(64) This Little Light of Mine

(This little light of mine, I'm going to let it shine!) 3 Let it shine! Let it shine! Let it shine!

(Hide it under a bushel? NO! I'm going to let it shine!) 3 Let it shine! Let it shine! Let it shine!

(Don't let Satan blow it out! I'm going to let it shine!) 3 Let it shine! Let it shine!

(65) The Blind Man

1. (The Blind man sits by the road and he cries) 3

He cries ahh-ahhh-ah!

Show me the light!

Show me the truth!

Show me the way!

The way to get to heaven now Ah! Ah! Ah! Ah!

2. (The Crippled man sits by the road and he cries) 3

He cries ahh-ahhh-ah!

Show me the light!

Show me the truth!

Show me the way!

The way to get to heaven now

Ah! Ah! Ah! Ah!

3. (Jesus sits by the road and he cries) 3

He cries ahh-ahhh-ah!

I am the light!

I am the truth!

I am the way!

The way to get to heaven now

Ah! Ah! Ah! Ah!

4. (I am sitting alone and I cry) 3

I cry ahh-ahhh-ah!

He is the light!

He is the truth!

He is the way!

The way to get to heaven now

Ah! Ah! Ah! Ah!

(66) This is My Desire

1. This is my desire
To honor you
Lord with all my heart
I worship you

All I have within me
I give you praise
All that I adore
Is In you

2. (Lord I give You my heart I give You my soul I live for You alone

Every step that I take Every moment I'm awake Lord have your way in me) 2

(67) We Will Worship Him

 Let us come together, let us join as one Let us turn our faces to the rising sun Let us go up to Zion, to God's holy hill A mighty army that will worship Him

Refrain:

(We will worship Him. We will worship Him Jesus He's our King. We will worship Him Let the oceans roar. Let the Heavens' ring To the glory of our God. As we worship Him) 2

(68) You Are Holy

1. You are holy (You are holy)
You are mighty (You are mighty)
You are worthy (You are worthy)
Worthy of praise (Worthy of praise)
I will follow (I will follow)
I will listen (I will listen)
I will love you (I will love you)
All of my days (All of my days)

2. I will sing to, and worship
The King who is worthy
I will love and adore Him
And I will bow down before Him

You are Lord of Lords. You are King of Kings You are mighty God, Lord of everything

You're the Prince of peace, Who is the Lamb

3. I will sing to, and worship
The King who is worthy
I will love and adore Him
And I will bow down before Him

You're the living God, You're my saving grace You will reign forever, You are ancient of days

You are alpha, omega, beginning and end You're my savior, messiah, redeemer, and friend

> You're My Prince of Peace And I will live my life for You!

(69) A Mystery Now Known

1. A mystery now known Jesus was born And left His throne Alleluia!

He was crucified For our sins He died And was then glorified Alleluia!

On the cross He was killed Of His own free will His mercy was fulfilled Alleluia!

2. He rose from the dead As the Bible said To lead us ahead Alleluia!

Almighty God Gave us His blood On the Altar it floods Alleluia!

We worship You!
We glorify You!
Day and night, praise You!
Alleluia!

(70) A Wise Man

- 1. The wise man built his house upon the rock (3) And the rain came tumbling down!
- 2. The rain came down and the floods went up (3) And the house on the rock stood still.
- 3. A foolish man built his house upon the sand (3) And the rain came tumbling down!
- 4. The rain came down and the floods went up (3) And the house on the sand went down.
- 5. So build your house on the Lord Jesus Christ (3) And the blessings will come upon you.
- 6. As the blessings come down, the prayers go up (3) And the house in the Lord stands still.

(71) The Lord's Army

I may never march in the infantry ride in the cavalry, shoot the artillery I may never zoom over the enemy But I'm in the Lord's army (yes sir!)

[I'm in the Lord's army (yes sir!)] 2

I may never march in the infantry ride in the cavalry, shoot the artillery I may never zoom over the enemy But I'm in the Lord's army (yes sir!)

(72) Listen O Christ's Congregation

1. Listen O Christ's congregation
With understanding and concentration
And sing with all jubilation
Christ has granted us salvation!

Give thanks unto Him for His grace And praise Him for His great kindness Exalt His name in every place Christ has granted us salvation!

Through His compassion and love divine
He granted unto us sons of men
This mystery of the bread and wine
Christ has granted us salvation!

2. The holy angels in heaven Desire to behold and look upon This mystery we have been given Christ has granted us salvation!

The bread of which we partake Is the body broken for our sake It forgives every fault and mistake Christ has granted us salvation!

The wine in the cup that has been blessed Becomes the Blood of Jesus Christ And remits all sins we have transgressed Christ has granted us salvation!

3. Our race was condemned by Adam's fall But Christ abolished the dividing wall And granted salvation to every soul Christ has granted us salvation!

Death came to the world by one man's mistake
But the Lord shed His blood for our sake
This is the Blood of which we partake
Christ has granted us salvation!

The manna given in the wilderness
Was a figure of this mystery of goodness
We deserve it only if we confess
Christ has granted us salvation!

(73) Joyful, Joyful!

1. Joyful, joyful, Lord we adore Thee God of glory, Lord of love Hearts unfold like flowers before Thee Hail Thee as the sun above

Melt the clouds of sin and sadness
Drive the dark of doubt away (drive it away)!
Giver of immortal gladness
Fill us
Fill us with the light of day!
Light of day!

2. All Your words with joy surround You
Earth and heaven reflect Your rays
Stars and angels sing around You
Centre of unbroken praise

Field and forest, vale and mountain Flowery meadow, flashing sea Chanting bird and flowing fountain Call us to rejoice in You

3. You are giving, and forgiving Ever blessing, ever blessed Wellspring of the joy of living Ocean depth of happy rest

You our Father, Christ our brother All who live in love are Yours Teach us how to love each other Lift us to the joy divine

(74) Thy Word

Refrain:
(Thy word is a lamp unto my feet
And a light unto my path) 2

1. When I feel afraid
And think I've lost my way
Still, you're right beside me
Nothing will I fear
As long as you are near
Please be near me to the end

2. I will not forget Your love for me and yet My heart forever is wandering Jesus be my guide And hold me to your side And I will love you to the end

3. Nothing will I fear As long as you are near Please be near me to the end

(75) Mama I Gotta

Girl 1: Mama I gotta... what a repetitive phrase.

Girl 2: Mama I gotta... have a drink don't make me wait!

Mom: What about communion, you won't be allowed.

Girls: We want it now, or we'll scream out loud... Mama we gotta!

Go if you gotta
Sneak away and go quickly
Go if you gotta
Your mom will never see!

Just be patient, Bow your head and pray
Mass is almost done
Then you can drink a ton
Jesus will love ya!

Mom: When I was a young, young child
When she was a young, young child!!
Mom: The church in Cairo was so very, very hot! There
was so many people, not an empty spot!

And she would ask for some water because her throat really hurt.

And her mom would say but with living water you'll never thirst!!

Girl 1: But ohhh the pain!
She is in pain
Girl 2: I just have to complain!
She just has to complain
Girl 1: The mass is so long
It is very long
Girl 2: And didn't we already miss the... (Bible)
Mom: Shhh... not in front of the kids!

(Mama I gotta) 2
(Jesus will love ya!) 2
Listen to your mom, You know she's always right
Just bow and pray, Your thirst will go away
Jesus will love ya!

(76) Jesus, Only Jesus

1. Who has the power to raise the dead?Who can save us from our sin?He is our hope, our righteousnessJesus, only Jesus

Who can make the blind to see?
Who holds the keys that set us free?
He paid it all to bring us peace
Jesus, only Jesus

Refrain:
Holy, King almighty Lord
Saints and angels all...adore
I join with them and bow before
Jesus, only Jesus

2. Who can command the highest praise? Who has the name above all names? You stand alone, I stand amazed Jesus, only Jesus

You will command the highest praise! Yours is the name above all names! You stand alone, I stand amazed (Jesus, only Jesus!)2